Fair Housing Center Collection

Papers, 1977-1978

1 folder

Accession #1673 DALNET # OCLC #

The papers of the Fair Housing Center were placed in the Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs in May of 1978 by Kurt Shuck and were opened for research in January of 1997. The Fair Housing Center was a private, non-profit corporation organized under the directorship of Clifford C. Schrupp to promote fair housing opportunity in the metropolitan Detroit area. The collection consists of correspondence, surveys, press releases and clippings related to racial discrimination in housing market practices in Wayne, Oakland and Macomb Counties in the late 1970s.